
RELEASED BY DFAT UNDER THE FOI ACT 1982



RELEASED BY DFAT UNDER THE FOI ACT 1982



RELEASED BY DFAT UNDER THE FOI ACT 1982



4

Further to below, grateful you let us know when Jim’s letter is signed and goes out. We’ll note that in the brief for 
Watts. 

Similarly, if you also know when the King reply letter to Marque goes out, appreciate you letting us know. 

Many thx again! 

_______________________________ 
Director  
Middle East, Africa and Afghanistan Division 

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade 

From: @dfat.gov.au> 
Sent: Friday, 14 July 2023 11:05 AM 
To: zz [External] @infrastructure.gov.au < @infrastructure.gov.au>; 

@dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: RE:  re DITR reply letter to QCAA ... [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 

Hi 

Many thanks for sharing the letter with us. We have some very minor changes suggested in the attached. Thank you 
also for your comments on the TPs – confirming we have changed these as per your feedback and made sure they 
align with the letter. 

Many thanks, 

______________________________ 
Assistant Director |Gulf States Section (GSS) 
Middle East Branch (MEB) | Middle East, Afghanistan, and Africa Division (MAD) 
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade  

From: @infrastructure.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, 13 July 2023 6:01 PM 
To: @dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>; 

@dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: : re DITR reply letter to QCAA ... [SEC=OFFICIAL] [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 

OFFICIAL:Sensitive 

Hi

Please find attached the draft letter to the QCAA that we have shared with our MO. 
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If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the Department on +61 (2) 6274 7111 and delete all copies of 
this transmission together with any attachments. 
--------------------------------------------------------------------- 

--------------------------------------------------------------------- 
Disclaimer 

This message has been issued by the Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, 
Communications and the Arts. The information transmitted is for the use of the intended recipient only and may 
contain confidential and/or legally privileged material. 
Any review, re-transmission, disclosure, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this 
information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may result in severe penalties. 
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
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Cheers 

_______________________________ 
Director  
Middle East, Africa and Afghanistan Division 

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade 

From:  
Sent: Thursday, 10 August 2023 9:33 AM 
To: @dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: zz [External] @infrastructure.gov.au @infrastructure.gov.au>; 

@dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>; 
@dfat.gov.au>; Gemma Huggins <Gemma.Huggins@dfat.gov.au> 

Subject: FW: : New QTB - Qatar: Air Services Agreement [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
Importance: High 

OFFICIAL 

Pls see attached draft QTB, as requested last night by FMO. Pending your comments, will flick to you in PDMS to 
clear. We have to 10:30. Seems to just be a ‘good to have one just in case’ request – no major or new media 
issues/reporting in past week on this. 

thx for the chat this morning. If you have time, grateful any comments also, otherwise FYI. 

Thx! 

_______________________________ 
Director  
Middle East, Africa and Afghanistan Division 

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade 

From:  
Sent: Thursday, 10 August 2023 6:50 AM 
To: @dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>; Gemma 
Huggins <Gemma.Huggins@dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: : New QTB - Qatar: Air Services Agreement [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 

Below to note. Will run draft by you later this morning to clear did first cut last night). 

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
Sent: Wednesday, 9 August 2023 7:18 PM 
To: @dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: New QTB - Qatar: Air Services Agreement [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 

Hi PDMS team, 

Thanks 

Departmental Liaison Officer 
Foreign Minister’s Office 

Email: @dfat.gov.au 

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
Sent: Wednesday, 19 July 2023 6:41 AM
To: zz [External] jim.wolfe@infrastructure.gov.au
Cc:
Subject: RE: Media today on QA decision [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL 

Hi Jim, 

Many thanks for confirming. We will ensure our TPs align with the ones attached. 

Kind regards, 

______________________________ 
Assistant Director |Gulf States Section (GSS) 
Middle East Branch (MEB) | Middle East, Afghanistan, and Africa Division (MAD) 
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade  

From: Wolfe, Jim <Jim.Wolfe@infrastructure.gov.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, 19 July 2023 1:40 PM 
To: @dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>; 

@infrastructure.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Media today on QA decision [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 

Hi 

The talking point we sent yesterday is the only one our Office has requested. 
Kind regards 
Jim 

OFFICIAL 

From: @dfat.gov.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, 19 July 2023 10:09 AM 
To: Wolfe, Jim <Jim.Wolfe@infrastructure.gov.au>; @infrastructure.gov.au> 
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: Media today on QA decision [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 
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Hi Jim and 

Happy to discuss further. 

Many thanks, 

_______________________________ 
Assistant Director | Gulf States Section (GSS) 
Middle East Branch (MEB) |Middle East, Afghanistan, and Africa Division (MAD) 
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade  

dfat.gov.au | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram  | LinkedIn 

© Kim Hill, Among Women (2011) 

We acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of Country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, waters and community. 
We pay our respects to all First Nations peoples, their cultures and to their Elders, past, present and emerging. 

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
Sent: Tuesday, 18 July 2023 5:25 AM
To: zz [External] jim.wolfe@infrastructure.gov.au
Cc:
Subject: RE:  re DITR reply letter to QCAA ... [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL 

Jim 

Many thx for getting back to us with your comments/edits. Much appreciated! 

Best regards 

_______________________________ 
Director  
Middle East, Africa and Afghanistan Division 

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade 

From: Wolfe, Jim <Jim.Wolfe@infrastructure.gov.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, 18 July 2023 12:07 PM 
To: @dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: @infrastructure.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>; 

@dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: RE:  re DITR reply letter to QCAA ... [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 

Hi 

Kind regards 
Jim 

OFFICIAL 

From: @dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, 17 July 2023 7:00 PM 
To: Wolfe, Jim <Jim.Wolfe@infrastructure.gov.au> 
Cc: @infrastructure.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>; 

@dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: : re DITR reply letter to QCAA ... [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
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OFFICIAL 

Hi Jim 

//// 

Many thx! 

_______________________________ 
Director – Gulf States Section 
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
Sent: Monday, 17 July 2023 6:37 PM 
To: @dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: @infrastructure.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: re DITR reply letter to QCAA ... [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
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OFFICIAL 

I look forward to seeing a signed copy. 
Kind regards 
Jim 

OFFICIAL 

From: @dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, 17 July 2023 6:25 PM 
To: Wolfe, Jim <Jim.Wolfe@infrastructure.gov.au> 
Cc: @infrastructure.gov.au> 
Subject: RE:  re DITR reply letter to QCAA ... [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 

Great, many thx Jim. Presume the same copy she signed early last week? 

_______________________________ 
Director  
Middle East, Africa and Afghanistan Division 

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade 

From: Wolfe, Jim <Jim.Wolfe@infrastructure.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, 17 July 2023 6:23 PM 
To: @dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: @infrastructure.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: : re DITR reply letter to QCAA ... [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 

Hi 
Update - letter has been sent today. 
Kind regards 
Jim 

OFFICIAL 

From: Wolfe, Jim  
Sent: Monday, 17 July 2023 4:22 PM 
To: @dfat.gov.au 
Cc: @infrastructure.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: re DITR reply letter to QCAA ... [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 
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Hi 

Not as yet – will let you know when it does. 
Kind regards 
Jim 

From: @dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, 17 July 2023 2:18 PM 
To: @infrastructure.gov.au> 
Cc: @infrastructure.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: : re DITR reply letter to QCAA ... [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 

Hi. In  absence, grateful advice on below. 

Many thx! 

_______________________________ 
Director  
Middle East, Africa and Afghanistan Division 

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade 

From:  
Sent: Monday, 17 July 2023 2:15 PM 
To: @infrastructure.gov.au> 
Subject: RE:  re DITR reply letter to QCAA ... [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 

Hi  

Hope you had good weekend! 

Has the Min King letter to Marque gone out? 

_______________________________ 
Director  
Middle East, Africa and Afghanistan Division 

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade 

From: @infrastructure.gov.au> 
Sent: Friday, 14 July 2023 3:26 PM 
To: @dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au> 
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